Elmer, Linda

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Linda,

Barbara Cooley <bcoole00@idloud.com>

Monday, July 21, 2025 3:45 PM

Elmer, Linda

Re: Your appeal with the Administrative Review Board of Appeals has been scheduled
for July 29th (agenda attached)

I'm attaching a picture of the envelope my notice arrived in to attach to myfile for the Administrative Review Board of
Appeals meeting, because the postmark date is the same as the date in the notice from which I have 24 hours to have
the loveseat removed or an order will go to a private company to do.it. Of course, it takes more than 24 hours for a
piece of mail to reach me, so the suggestion that | could take care of it without having a private company called is
meaningless. {The envelope also shows that the PO sent it to Albany, NY first, which explains why | didn’t receive it until

a week or two later.}

Thanks,

Barb

OnJul 9, 2025, at 8:27 AM, Eimer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

You may attend either in-person or virtually, but you MUST attend and, if you attend virtually, the Board
MUST be able to see you. Here is the link to attend virtually. 1am sending you a letter that also notes
that you are responsible for looking at any photos/documents in the file prior to the meeting. These
items will be added no later than 6 days prior to the meeting. Here is the link to attend virtually:

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD OF APPEALS - 7.29.25
Jui 29, 2025, 8:30 AM — 12:30 PM {America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone,
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